

# DECEMBER 2018

OPEN FORUM:

ROGER: \$200 BUDGET PRESENTLY FOR FRC  
REQUEST ADDITIONAL \$46

MEGAN: 7 PPL SHOWED. DISCUSSED  
ALOT AND REPRESENTED. I'M  
EXCITED!

SCOTT: DOESN'T CURRENT POLICY STATE  
\$200 PP?

RICKY: NO

CHRIS: RESIGNS SEC. POSITION  
KATRINA M. TAKING OVER

RCM REPORT:

BREW READ REPORT

TREASURER REPORT:

ROGER READ REPORT

ROGER WILL WRITE A CHECK FOR  
AN EXTRA \$46 -

IT WEB:

SARAH K READ REPORT

SETH IS NEW WEB COORDINATOR

PR:

JAMIE READ REPORT

TIFFANY NEW CO-CHAIR

HELP LINE:

CAYLA READ REPORT

H + I :  
LAURA READ REPORT

RACK :  
KATE READ REPORT

NEWS LETTER :  
COLE READ REPORT

ACTIVITIES :  
AMY READ REPORT

JOHN : IS THERE A CHARGE FOR  
NEW YEARS BALL?

AMY : \$10 SUGGESTED DONATION  
NO ADDICT TURNED AWAY.

POLICY :  
JULIE READ REPORT

GSR O+M :  
RON READ REPORT

LIT :  
MIKE READ REPORT  
MIKE NOMINATES WANDA

RICKY: SOMEONE PUT A HOLE IN  
WALL IN WOMENS RESTROOM  
RON: TAKEN CARE OF

NEW BUSINESS:

TIM: MOTION SUBMITTED  
A12918  
MOTION TABLED

TIM: POLICY REVISION  
REVISION PASSED

RICKY: CHRISTIAN NEW CHAIR  
JESSICA CO-CHAIR  
KATRINA M SEC  
JIMMY POLICY  
CHRIS C. RESIGNED SEC.

KATE: NOMINATES SANDY  
CO-SEC  
KATRINA M. 2ND  
SANDY READ QUALIFICATIONS  
SANDY VOTED IN AS  
CO-SEC.

MIKE: NOMINATES WANDA AS  
LIT CHAIR  
SIMON 2ND  
WANDA READ QUALIFICATIONS  
WANDA VOTED IN AS LIT

FRC SUPPORT BOARD NOMINATIONS:

SANDY NOMINATES KATE

SIMON ZND

MEGAN NOM. CHRIS C.

GARY ZND

ANGEL NOM. RICKY

LILIA ZND

ALL ARE IN!

NEXT ASC JAN. 13 2019

3:30 PM

# RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

H&I  HELPLINE  NEWSLETTER  PUBLIC INFORMATION  
 WEB  RACK COORDINATOR  ACTIVITIES

Coordinator Name: Sarah

Meeting Date & Time: Today @ FDC Attendance: 2

## OLD BUSINESS:

① Eric Nicholson - No idea why emails didn't get through to post 12/8 event on fmp - apologies. I'm sorry Friday Night (clear),  
November - 2,385 visits, avg 80/day

## NEW BUSINESS:

① New Resource Coordinator Form  
② If policy is voted in FDC links will be moved to archives  
③ Creating a Public Information pages  
④ If anyone needs their suncoastna email updated to a new trusted servant, please see Seth or I

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

① New Directions + other groups doing Xmas/holiday events - plz see Seth or I today or email to post details - Unity/ Serenity, Holiday Marathon  
② New meeting list to be printed next week - please see if you need changes and send to us by 12/31

## MONTHLY EXPENSES:

SETH WILL NOW BE YOUR WEBSERVANT, AS OF MIDNIGHT 12/31/18. ☺

# RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

- H&I  HELPLINE  NEWSLETTER  PUBLIC INFORMATION  
 WEB  RACK COORDINATOR  ACTIVITIES

Coordinator Name: Laura T.

Meeting Date & Time: 1:30 here Attendance: 14 (all)

## OLD BUSINESS:

- manatee CO mens & womens in need of servants
- Sarasota CO jail men's & womens in need
- mothers & infants in need - observers, members & SPONSORS
- Chocoes in need of sponsors
- Salvation Army needs sponsors

## NEW BUSINESS:

- handing out flyers today for GSTR'S / marathon meetings
- Jessica A. voted in last month as area & NA CO - Chair - Laura voted in with acclimation to NA I Chair. we set up
  - Juice's ~~nominated~~ who's the S.CO. jail men's panel leader nominated Tim G for NA I chair. Body approved
  - Nick R stepped down as detox panel leader & nominated Anna G. Body approved
  - The Bradenton Bridge meeting will no longer be happening. Facility won't orientate servants anymore

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

We're always in need of trusted servants to carry the message thru NA I.

## MONTHLY EXPENSES:

\$ 371.80

# SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 12/19/18 Subcommittee: Policy

Name: Julie H

When & Where: \_\_\_\_\_ Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_

## OLD BUSINESS:

Updated Policy went back to homegroups again  
last month and we weren't contacted  
about any changes so ~~the~~ the  
policy has been handed out to every  
home group to be voted on today

## NEW BUSINESS:

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

# SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 12/9/18 Subcommittee: Literature

Name: MIKE J.

When & Where: ASC Attendance: 100%

OLD BUSINESS: \$2397.21

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

NEW BUSINESS:

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

SITUATIONS/CHANGES: NOMINATE WANDA F.  
FOR LIT CHAIR

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---



Dec 9<sup>th</sup> Subc: Raek  
name: Cait C.

Old Business:

We will struggle to find people  
to fill Raeks. We still are

New business:

Lindsey A has the willingness  
to fill co-coordinator position

Situations/changes

Always looking for people  
to get involved.

lit order - 84.00

# RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

H&I  HELPLINE  NEWSLETTER  PUBLIC INFORMATION  
 WEBSERVAN  RACK COORDINATOR

Date: 12/9/2018 Name: Jamie S

When & Where: OLQM Attendance: 2

## OLD BUSINESS:

~~None~~ Fulfilled 3 presentation commitments  
~~Attended~~ one ~~at~~ at MTC for nursing students, one at SCF  
~~and~~ and one at Lakewood Ranch SCF  
location to nursing students -  
Suncoast Poly techic High School  
presentation fulfilled

## NEW BUSINESS:

~~Attended three nursing presentation opportunities two at MTC one at SCF~~  
Speak to Dana Gow at SMH about H&I hospital meeting  
West Bradenton Fire station referred us to contact the  
EMS Public Saef Safety Center in Ocala to propose a  
presentation regarding allowing meeting list on their trucks.  
Another presentation will be held tomorrow  
at Polytechnic High School.

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

Tiffany W. elected to CoChair RR.

## MONTHLY EXPENCES

\_\_\_\_\_

# RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

H&I  HELPLINE  NEWSLETTER  PUBLIC INFORMATION  
 WEB  RACK COORDINATOR  ACTIVITIES

Coordinator Name: Caulya P

Meeting Date & Time: 12/9/18 Attendance: OLGOM

## OLD BUSINESS:

~~none~~ last billing period:  
87 minutes used  
21 inbound calls

## NEW BUSINESS:

11/11/18

68 minutes used  
64 inbound calls

12/10/18

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

4 people used the new click to call widget on our areas website! :)

## MONTHLY EXPENSES:

11

# RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

- H&I
- HELPLINE
- NEWSLETTER
- PUBLIC INFORMATION
- WEB
- RACK COORDINATOR
- ACTIVITIES

Coordinator Name: Cole Y.

Meeting Date & Time: 12/9/16 2:30 Attendance: 8

### OLD BUSINESS:

Submissions can be made to [newsletter@suncoastna.org](mailto:newsletter@suncoastna.org)  
on Facebook at "The Suncoast Crew Newsletter Drop  
Spot," or in person. ~~please~~

### NEW BUSINESS:

~~Jim~~ The next bi-monthly newsletter will  
be published next month @ area. Jimmy Shoes  
will be fielding questions in the Ask-A-Sponsor  
segment. ~~As usual, questions can be submitted to the  
newsletter~~

### SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

None

### MONTHLY EXPENSES:

\_\_\_\_\_

## SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 12-9-18 Subcommittee: Activities

Name: Amy

When & Where: 833 Magellan Dr Attendance: 8

OLD BUSINESS: Marathon Meetings for  
Thanksgiving went well

NEW BUSINESS: Christmas Marathon Meetings  
are coming up - 12-24+25 -  
snow ball will be held at 833  
Magellan Dr. on 12-31-18 - asked  
are for \$800 for the snow ball  
10\$ Suggested Donation for entry.

SITUATIONS/CHANGES: None

# SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 12/9/18 Subcommittee: ACEA O&M

Name: Ron P.

When & Where: 833 Magellan Dr. Attendance: 3

## OLD BUSINESS:

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

## NEW BUSINESS:

1. Jeff H	GSR	Friday Night Lights 9-10pm
2. Frank D.	GSR	Waves of Recovery Sun. 10:15-11:15am
3. Sadie W	GSR	Greenbook At Greenbrook Sun. 9-10am

## SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---